PROCEEDINGS OF THE
EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD OF THE
GRAND FORKS/EAST GRAND FORKS

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
Thursday, July 24™, 2008 — 12:00 Noon
East Grand Forks City Hall Council Chambers

CALL TO ORDER

Punky Beauchamp, Chairman, called the July 24™, 2008, meeting of the MPO Executive Policy
Board to order at 12:04 p.m.

CALL OF ROLL

On a Call of Roll the following members were present: Punky Beauchamp, Warren Strandell,
Steve Adams, Dick Grassel, Greg Leigh, Doug Christensen, and Art Bakken.

Staff present were: Earl Haugen, GF/EGF MPO Executive Director; Nancy Ellis, GF/EGF MPO
Planner, Senior; Teri Nelson, GF/EGF MPO Planner; Ali Rood, GF/EGF MPO Intern; and
Peggy McNelis, GF/EGF Executive Assistant.

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

Chairman Beauchamp declared a quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 19™, 2008, MINUTES OF THE MPO EXECUTIVE
POLICY BOARD

MOVED BY LEIGH, SECONDED BY MALM, TO APPROVE THE JUNE 19™, 2008
MINUTES OF THE MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD, AS SUBMITTED.

Voting Aye: Grassel, Strandell, Beauchamp, Malm, Leigh and Adams.
Voting Nay: None.

Christensen reported present.
MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2008-2011 T.I.P. TO

INCLUDE THE EAST GRAND FORKS AWARD OF MNDOT TRANSPORTATION
REVOLVING LOAN FUNDS FOR THE 23%2 STREET N.W. PROJECT

Haugen reported that back in April this body approved the submittal of an application for
MnDOT Transportation Revolving Loan funds for the reconstruction of a rural section of 23™
Street N.W. to an urban section. He explained that at that time it was identified that should these
funds be awarded an amendment to our 2008-2011 T.I.P. would be necessary. He stated that the



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Thursday, July 24", 2008

City of East Grand Forks was awarded the funds, therefore we do need to process an amendment
to our current T.I.P. document to include them as a funding source for the 23" Street N.W.
project.

Haugen stated that the Technical Advisory Committee did hold a public hearing at it’s July 9th
meeting, and did not receive any comments, nor did they receive any comments during the ten
day comment period advertised prior to that meeting. He referred to a copy of draft letter that
will be sent to MnDOT informing them of the action this board takes today, hopefully being that
it approves the request for an amendment to the T.I.P..

Haugen pointed out that back in April the loan amount was for $3.1 million dollars, however the
amount awarded was actually $3.4 million dollars, with the additional amount being for some
additional right-of-way costs that were included in the award.

MOVED BY GRASSEL, SECONDED BY STRANDELL, TO APPROVE AN AMENDMENT
TO THE 2008-2011 T.1.P. TO INCLUDE THE EAST GRAND FORKS AWARD OF MNDOT
TRANSPORTATION REVOLVING LOAN FUNDS FOR THE 23*” STREET N.W.
PROJECT.

Leigh asked if the cost estimate for the project includes the acquisition costs for the property
north of the drainway. Grassel responded that it does include the acquisition costs for the
property south of where the drainway will be located.

Strandell asked what the timetable will be for construction of the project. Haugen responded that
it is scheduled to be constructed in 2009. Grassel added that it is a two-year project. He
explained that the first year will most likely involve putting in the storm sewer, filling in the
ditch, putting in the curb and gutter, and putting in crushed concrete for next fall, with the
remainder of the project, including putting in the concrete taking place in 2010.

Beauchamp asked what will happen with the power lines south of 23™ Street N.W.. Grassel
responded that they will remain where they are, however, he added that they may need to move

some gas lines.

Voting Aye: Grassel, Strandell, Beauchamp, Malm, Leigh, Adams, and Christensen.
Voting Nay: None.

MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR DIGITAL RIGHT-OF-WAY

Nelson reported that this body did approve sending out an RFP for the update of the Right-of-
Way Imagery that is currently on file for Grand Forks and East Grand Forks in June. She stated
that they only received one proposal, from GoodPointe Technology, however the Selection
Committee did meet and felt that GoodPointe was more than qualified, so they negotiated a price
of $42,000, which is below the $50,000 allocated for the update, and are recommending the
Executive Policy Board consider approving entering into a contract with GoodPointe
Technology.



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Thursday, July 24", 2008

MOVED BY MALM, SECONDED BY LEIGH, TO APPROVE ENTERING INTO A
CONTRACT WITH GOODPOINTE TECHNOLOGY TO DO DIGITAL RIGHT-OF-WAY
FOR THE CITIES OF GRAND FORKS AND EAST GRAND FORKS FOR THE AMOUNT
OF $42,000.

Christensen asked what will be done with the results of this update. Nelson responded that
pavement management of all the roadways will be calculated and analyzed for use by both City’s
engineers to determine the condition of the roadway system throughout the area.

Leigh asked what the difference is between the superintendent driving down each street to
determine its condition versus using the pavement management system. Nelson responded that
they can use the analyses to determine how much more life a roadway might have before
something absolutely has to be done with it. Leigh asked if this was something new, as he hasn’t
heard about it before, and it seems to be a waste of money. Haugen responded that in 2003 we
established the pavement management system for both Grand Forks and East Grand Forks, and
the base for that system is derived from digital imagery. He explained that from the right-of-way
imaging a person is able to sit at their computer and map out the condition of the pavement on
any given street, and then come up with a condition rate, and that is the core purpose of the
digital imagery. He added that another purpose, or use of these images would be to allow
someone to look at a photo, of a street they feel needs repair, and find that street in the system so
that they can determine if it does indeed need repair without having to physically go to the street
to do so.

Haugen reported that this is an update to our 2003 Pavement Management System. He stated
that we did have this discussion when we approved this work activity earlier this year, when we
added into the MPO’s Annual Unified Work Program, and it is budgeted, and is highly desired
by both Cities.

Christensen asked how this became outdated in just five years. Haugen responded that you have
five more years of wear on streets that were marginal to begin with, that have not had any work
done to them; and you have streets that have been reconstructed that should be updated as such;
and then you have those additional new streets that should be added to the street system as well.
Christensen stated, then, that we will be seeing an update every five years, and he agrees with
Mr. Leigh’s question as to what this gives us that our eyes don’t.

Grassel asked if this information would be given to both engineers for both Cities. Haugen
responded it would. He added that both Cities have the necessary software to be able to utilize
the imagery, and to upgrade the system itself.

Leigh asked if this is a tool that is used when determining which neighborhoods will need paving
in the next five years, it if used in completing the Long Range Transportation Plan. Haugen
responded it was. He added that the software has the ability to do the “what if” scenario, that if
you don’t do a service project on a certain street what will be the anticipated impact several years
ago, will you need to totally reconstruct it at that time when, if it had been done sooner, you



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Thursday, July 24", 2008

would have only needed to do some repair work. Leigh stated, then, that how he understands
this is that instead of just walking up and down the streets throughout town and writing down the
issues you see with it, by using this method you will have the ability to just pull up the street on
the computer to determine what may need to be done with it at any given time, particularly
during the winter months when you can’t see the condition of the streets due to ice and snow,
and be able to put together a reconstruction package. Haugen responded that that is correct.

Bakken reported present.

Christensen commented that this all comes down to, now you have the data, but what difference
does it make because everyone knows that if you are bouncing up and down a street you are
going to have to fix that street sooner than you have to fix one that isn’t as bad. Beauchamp
responded that hopefully you wouldn’t let streets get that bad in the first place. Christensen said
that it all comes down to the issue of money. Beauchamp responded that he understands that, but
if we have the tools that allow us to look ahead for possible problems down the road, the funds
can be found before the street needs to be repaired.

Leigh stated that ultimately how he understands this is that these pictures will be taken, the data
will be implemented and used to determine which streets are in the most need of repair, which
ones can wait, and all that information will be used to develop the Long Range Transportation
Plan. Haugen responded that that is correct.

Voting Aye: Grassel, Strandell, Beauchamp, Malm, Leigh, Adams, Christensen, and Bakken.
Voting Nay: None.

Haugen distributed updated T.I.P. tables illustrating changes made concerning both the Kennedy
Bridge and the South 48" Street projects, which are discussed in the next two agenda items. He
explained that next month the Executive Policy Board will need to finalize its T.I.P. document.
He stated that both States released their draft S.T.I.P. documents, and discrepancies were
discovered between the two documents, with the most significant involving the next two agenda
items.

MATTER OF UPDATE ON KENNEDY BRIDGE REPAIR/REPLACEMENT

Haugen reported that last month we discussed the issue of MnDOTs desire to replace the
Kennedy Bridge, and the fact that they have their funding in place while NDDOT does not. He
stated, however, that NDDOT does have a pier replacement project programmed in their draft
S.T.I.P. that MnDOT does not have in theirs, and so as they try to reconcile these projects,
neither state is willing to give up this project, but MnDOT is not willing to fund its half of the
project that is proposed by the State of North Dakota as they are not sure at this time if that is the
project to do.

Haugen referred to the July Technical Advisory Committee minutes included in the packets, and

pointed out that they also held discussion on this issue. He said that the solution they came up
with was to list the pier replacement project as an Illustrative Project in our T.I.P. document. He

4



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Thursday, July 24", 2008

explained that this is something that we do on a frequent basis as it allows us to identify projects
that are desirable, but that do not have the financial commitment needed to be able to actually
program them, and while North Dakota does have the financial commitment to do their half of
this project, Minnesota does not, so the two states will continue to try to iron out their differences
concerning the Kennedy and Sorlie Bridges, but in order for this project to continue to be viewed
by the public as a possible project, we are going to list it as an illustrative project in our T.L.P.
document, which will then be included as such in each States S.T.I.P. document so that if/when
they reconcile and go forward with this project during this T.I.P. cycle we can then do an
amendment to bring it out of the illustrative listing and move it into the programmed listing
instead.

Grassel asked how many vehicles cross the Kennedy each day. Haugen responded that
approximately 22,000 to 23,000 cross each day. Grassel commented that when the Kennedy is
reconstructed, it will mean that a good portion of those 22,000 to 23,000 vehicles will need to
cross at either the Sorlie or the Point Bridges, thereby loading them up considerably. Haugen
agreed, adding, however that not all of the vehicles using the Kennedy now will use either of
those bridges, but there will be a considerable increase in any event. He stated that a bridge
closure management plan was done a year or so ago, so we do have the ability to use our
software and timing plans to allow us to try to make that a smooth as possible transition.

Haugen stated that MnDOT is still going to show their desire to replace the Kennedy Bridge in
the document they are going to be adopting in the next couple of months. He said that they are
in contact with North Dakota annually to see whether that 2018 timeframe is still on track or
not. He added that MnDOT did indicate that they would be willing to do some innovative
financing to assist the State of North Dakota in accomplishing that timeframe if necessary.

Information only.

MATTER OF UPDATE ON FUNDING OF SOUTH 48™ STREET PROJECT

Haugen referred to the updated tables he distributed, pointing out that the one that his highlighted
in yellow illustrates the change to this project. He explained that initially when North Dakota
released its draft S.T.I.P., they removed $3,000,000 of federal funding for this project so it
dropped from a $7,000,000 project to a $4,000,000 project. He added that the $3,000,000 was
transferred to another City’s urban project, and no communication was received from the State
alerting us of this transfer.

Haugen reported that after the Technical Advisory Committee meeting he did drive to Bismarck
for another meeting, but did take that opportunity to sit down with the Local Government
Division and worked out what is highlighted on the table with them at that time. He explained
that the $7,000,000 will still be programmed, so there will not be any money lost for this project,
although the State still has reservations as to whether or not this project actually does get
completed, however they have committed that if it is done in 2010 they will fund the entire

amount of federal participation allocated. He added that if the City decides not to do this project,
then in 2010 there will only be $4,000,000 available to the City for other projects, and the State

5



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Thursday, July 24", 2008

is doubtful that they would be able to deliver a $4,000,000 within that short timeframe, however
the $4,000,000 is available in 2010, and the additional $3,000,000 is available in 2011 depending
on the project submitted.

Information only.

OTHER BUSINESS

1. MN/4" Avenue Corridor Study Timeline

Christensen asked when the final report would be available on the Minnesota/4™ Avenue
Corridor Study. Haugen responded that it should be completed by October or November.

Christensen stated that once we get the final report, what will need to be done to implement the
findings of that report. Haugen responded that if an agreement is reached and adopted as to what
we can do with the pavement, the City will then have an estimate of cost and can go through
their typical C.I.P. process to identify what year and what funding sources they can use to get the
project done. He stated that once that process is completed, the results will be submitted to the
City Council, and to this board for inclusion in the next T.I.P. document, or for an amendment to
the current T.I.P. document.

Christensen asked if there would be some type of negotiations done with the Historical
Preservation Society on this, and who will the City of Grand Forks’ representative be. Haugen
responded that there is a representative from the City of Grand Forks on the Steering Committee,
and when we get to the point where we have come to an agreement, that will be taken to the City
Council for their consideration. Christensen asked what is felt the decision points are for
agreement, where are you getting input as to what you have authority to negotiate, and are we
locked out if we don’t agree to some granitoid. Haugen responded that we don’t know that yet
as we are still exploring various options. Christensen said that he understands that, but you have
a voice, and while we know its grantoid, and it’s historical, we could just ignore that and move
forward, so ultimately the City should have an idea of what the decision points are, what the
negotiating points are, and should be given the opportunity to give some input before the
negotiations are made.

Grassel asked if there was anyone from the City Council on the committee. Christensen
responded that that is why he is asking the question, because we want to see something done
with that corridor to improve it, and he wants to make sure you have good direction to
accomplish that.

2. Update On Thompson Bridge Reconstruction Project

Strandell reported that he went out to Washington for a meeting with North Dakota and
Minnesota Congressional Delegates and the results were that North Dakota DOT does not have
funding programmed for the Thompson Bridge Reconstruction Project until 2012, while
Minnesota DOT has the funds available now, therefore, unless some additional funding should
become available for North Dakota before 2012, it won’t get done until then.

6



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
GF/EGF MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD
Thursday, July 24", 2008

Information only.

ADJOURNMENT

MOVED BY LEIGH, SECONDED BY MALM, TO ADJOURN THE JULY 24™, 2008,
MEETING OF THE MPO EXECUTIVE POLICY BOARD AT 12:35 P.M.

Voting Aye: Grassel, Strandell, Beauchamp, Malm, Leigh, Adams, Christensen, and Bakken.
Voting Nay: None.

Respectfully submitted by,

Peggy McNelis,
Executive Assistant



	GRAND FORKS/EAST GRAND FORKS
	METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
	Thursday, July 24th, 2008 – 12:00 Noon
	East Grand Forks City Hall Council Chambers
	CALL TO ORDER
	CALL OF ROLL
	DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


